
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, March 7, 2018 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of March 7, 2018   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action)  
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Student Safety and Security 
 Power of You Presentation 
 Release of Graduation Rates 
 Partnership with Futures Education 

 Building Mental Health Supports in Schools 
 Regional Conference Day Invitation 
 Music in Our Schools Month 

IX. Board Reports          
 Facilities Committee  Budget Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action)  
 Regular Meeting of January 31, 2018 

XI. Annual Meeting         (Board Action) 
• Capital Reserve Fund 
• Bus Purchases; Use of Transportation Capital Reserve Fund  
• Naples Library Trustees 
• Naples Library Budget 

XII. Business / Financial        (Board Action)   
 2018-2019  Calendar 
 Treasurer’s Reports 
 Discards 

- Steel Pan Band 
- Elementary Library 

 Create Extra-Curricular Club 
- The Power of You  

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action) 
 Appointment 

- Cleaner 
 2017-2018 Extra-Curricular Advisors 

- The Power of You Club 
XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  

 CSE, CPSE and 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Student Teacher 
 Substitutes 

- School Bus Driver 
- Teachers 
- Teacher Aides  

XV. Adjournment         (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                     March 7, 2018 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, March 7, 2018 at _____ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam Thomas Hawks  
   Joseph Callaghan Kelley Louthan     
   Carter Chapman Gail Musnicki 
   Brent Gerstner  Maura Sullivan 
   Jacob Hall  Hayden Myers   
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina A. Saucke, E. Bridget Ashton, Katherine 
Piedici and Heather Clark.  

 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _____ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
March 7, 2018 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _____ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting(s): 

 Regular Meeting of January 31, 2018 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied    
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Naples Central School District, as follows: 
 

Section 1. The propositions hereinafter set forth are hereby authorized to be submitted for the 
approval of the qualified voters of the District on the 15th day of May, 2018 (the “Vote”) 
 

Section 2. The propositions set forth below shall be submitted at the Vote and the Clerk shall 
include notice of the propositions in substantially the following form in the notice of the Vote: 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at the Vote to be held on May 15, 2018, the 
following propositions will be submitted: 



Regular Meeting                     March 7, 2018 
 

Proposition No. 1 
2018 Capital Reserve Fund 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District that the 
following proposition providing for the establishment and funding of a capital reserve fund be 
presented to the voters of the School District at the 2018 annual budget vote and election: 

 
Resolved, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District is hereby authorized to 
establish a capital reserve fund pursuant to Section 3651 of the Education Law to be designated, 
“2018 Capital Reserve Fund” created to defray the cost of the construction and reconstruction of 
School District buildings and facilities, including original equipment, machinery, apparatus, 
appurtenances, furnishings and other incidental improvements and expenses in connection 
therewith, and in order to accomplish the same, the Board is hereby authorized to establish the 
ultimate amount of such Reserve Fund to be Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000.00) inclusive of 
accrued interest and other investment earnings, with a probable term of ten (10) years. The Board 
of Education is hereby authorized to transfer the balance of the unexpended funds from Capital-
Transportation Reserve Fund established in March 18, 2015 in the amount not to exceed Nine 
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($900,000.00) to the 2018 Capital Reserve Fund upon completion of 
the construction of the School District’s transportation facility, and to pay funds from the 
available fund balance, state aid reimbursement to the School District on account of capital 
projects, such other monies as the voters may direct, and/or other legally available funds of the 
School District to such 2018 Capital Reserve Fund in an amount determined by the Board of 
Education up to the maximum authorized amount.    
 

Proposition No. 2 
Purchase of Transportation Department Vehicles 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Naples Central School District, as follows: 
 

Section 1. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the 
approval of the qualified voters of the District on the 15th day of May, 2018 (the “Vote”) 
 

Section 2. The proposition set forth below shall be submitted at the Vote and the Clerk shall 
include notice of the proposition in substantially the following form in the notice of the Vote: 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at the Vote to be held on May 15, 2018, the 
following proposition will be submitted: 
 
Shall the Board of Education of Naples Central School District be authorized to purchase one (1) 
65-Passenger school bus; one (1) 24-passenger school bus, and one (1) 20-passenger school bus 
at a total maximum estimated cost not to exceed $241,171.14, less trade-in value of $15,400, and 
to finance all or any part of such purchase as may be necessary from the District’s Transportation 
Capital Reserve Fund and the balance to be paid from the District’s General Fund? 
 

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 



Regular Meeting                     March 7, 2018 
 

Proposition No. 3 
Library Trustees 

 

Shall the following resolution be adopted to wit: 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that at such election the vote upon a proposition will be 
presented to the residents of the Naples Central School District for the election of one (1) 
member of the Library Board of Trustees of the public library to serve a term of five (5) years 
commencing July 1, 2018 and expiring on June 30, 2023 to succeed Gail Rumsey, whose term 
expires on June 30, 2018 and to elect one (1) member of the Library Board of Trustees of the 
public library to serve a term of three (3) years commencing on July 1, 2018 and expiring on 
June 30, 2021, completing the term formerly held by Adam Corcoran, whose resignation was 
effective December 31, 2017. 
 

AND FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that petitions nominating candidates for the 
office of member of Library Board of Trustees shall be filed with the District Clerk of said 
School District at the Clerk’s office of the Naples Central School District, not later than Monday, 
April 16, 2018, between 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M.  Each petition shall be directed to the Clerk of 
the District and shall be signed by at least twenty-five (25) voters of the District, must state the 
name and residence of the candidate and shall describe (where applicable) the specific vacancy 
for which the candidate is nominated.  Petitions may be obtained at the District Clerk’s Office of 
the Naples Central School District, 136 North Main Street, Naples, NY and the Naples Public 
Library, 118 South Main Street, Naples, NY. 
 

Proposition No. 4 
Library Budget 

 

Shall the following resolution be adopted to wit: 
 

Shall the proposition be approved authorizing the Board of Education of the Naples Central 
School District to levy taxes annually in the amount of one hundred and fifty thousand dollars 
($150,000), separate and apart from the annual School District budget, and to pay over such 
monies to the trustees of the Naples Central School District Public Library…" 
 

1. The District Clerk or the Clerk’s designee is hereby directed to add the above to the notice of 
the annual meeting of the School District. 
 

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 Duly put to a vote as follows: 
 
 AYES    NAYS    ABSTENTIONS 
 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting                     March 7, 2018 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the 2018-2019 Naples Central School District 
Calendar as presented. (Calendar Attached) 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports for the periods 
ending December 2017 and January 2018. 

 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following Steel Pan Band discards to be declared 
surplus property and approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- Audio Snake 
- Crate Pro Audio PA-8 Amplifier and Speakers 
- Winger Stereo Cabinet 
- Fostex Model 450 Sound Board 
- Yamaha Sound Receiver RX-V365 

- JVC Disc Player 
- Realistic 100 Watt PA Amplifier 
- Pol Audio Speakers Model T-15 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following Elementary School Library discards to be 
declared surplus property and approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- Fable Comics 
- The Dragonet Prophecy 
- Meet the Mixels 
- Cat 

- My New Friend is So Fun! 
- Guinness World Records, 2011 
- Jack Russell Terriers 
- Little Lizard’s New Friend 

 

• Resolved, that authorization is given to establish the following extra-curricular club: 
- The Power of You Club, with no stipend associated with the co-advisor positions. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:     
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented: 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of LaVerne Webster, 11 Reed 
Street, Naples, NY 14512 as Cleaner, effective March 21, 2018 at the rate of $11.00/hour. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of Ronna Hudson, 8660 State 
Route 21, Naples, NY 14512 as School Bus Monitor, effective March 8, 2018 at the rate of 
$10.40/hour. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following 2017-2018 Extra-Curricular 
advisors for The Power of You Club, with no stipend associated with the advisor position: 

 Co-Advisors for The Power of You Club: Nicole Green and Anneshia VanBortel 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                     March 7, 2018 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of 01/05/18; 01/24/18; 01/31/18; 02/01/18; 
02/09/18; 02/14/18; and 02/21/18. 

 

-   Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of 01/08/18, 01/23/18, and 02/09/18. 
 

- Section 504 Committee actions of 02/01/18. 
b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Student Teacher: 

Name     Placement         Supervising Teacher 
Timothy Piligra     Social Studies: 03/15/18 – 05/04/18     Matthew Green 
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
Appointments, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the  
school as a result of the fingerprinting process: 
Name     Position  Address 
Christopher Dallas    School Bus Driver 5575 Horn Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Anthony Black    Teacher  33 Thrall Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Robert Harris    Teacher  9 Andrews Way, Canandaigua, NY 14424 
Eileen Keisinger    Teacher  14 Mechanic Street, Naples, NY 14512 
Brianna Battin    Teacher Aide  8588 State Route 53, Naples, NY 14512     
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of March 7, 2018, 2018 is hereby 
adjourned at _____ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31

30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 1 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 1 2 3 4 5 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 24 25 26 27 28

30 31 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
31 30

CODES:    Vacation/Holiday    Teacher & Support Staff Conference Day 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off HS Students dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elem Students have a Full Day. 

  ELEM ONLY - 1/2 Student Day Off  PM  for Parent/Teacher Conferences   &   EVENING Parent/Teacher Conferences for both HS & Elem 

  HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off PM  - Emergency Evacuation Drill  & Parent/Teacher Conferences PM 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem  - 1/2 Student Day Off

Date Description Pupils Teachers
July 4 Independence Day Holiday
August 16 & 17 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests
August 29 Teacher & Support Staff Conference Day
August 30 Teacher Conference Day 0 2
September 3 Labor Day Holiday
September 4 First Student Day 19 19
October 8 Columbus Day Holiday
October 26 Teacher Conference Day (1/2 Student Day Off) 22 22
November 1 Parent/Teacher Conferences: Elementary ONLY - 1/2 Student Day P.M. 
November 1 Parent/Teacher Conferences: EVENING - High School & Elementary
November 2 Parent/Teacher Conferences: High School & Elementary - 1/2 Student Day P.M.  
November 12 Veterans' Day Holiday
November 21, 22, & 23 Thanksgiving Day Holiday 18 18
December 24 - 31 Holiday Recess 15 15
January 1 - 4 Holiday Recess
January 7 School Reopens
January 21 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
January 22-25 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests
January 22-25 High School Students dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elementary Students: Full Day 18 18
February 18-22 Presidents' Week Recess 15 15
March 15 Teacher Conference Day (Full Student Day Off) 20 21
April 1-8 Grades 3-8 ELA Assessments: Computer Based
April 2-4 Grades 3-8 Assessments: Paper Based
April 15 - 19 Spring Recess
April 30 Grades 3-8 Math Assessments: Computer Based 17 17
May 1-7 Grades 3-8 Math Assessments: Computer Based
May 1-3 Grades 3-8 Math Assessments: Paper Based
May 10 Teacher Conference Day (1/2 Student Day Off)
May 27 Memorial Day Holiday 22 22
June 3 & 18 - 26 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests
June 18 - 21 Elementary Students will have 1:30 p.m. dismissal
June 24 & 25 Elementary Students will have 11:00 a.m. dismissal
June 25 Last Student Day for Elementary & High School 
June 26 Last Teacher Day
June 29 Graduation Day 17 18

TOTAL NUMBER OF DAYS 183 187
(Includes Teacher Conference Days)

Local Mid-Term Exams: January 23-25, 2019

EMERGENCY MAKE-UP DAYS: If needed, will be made up during Spring Recess in April.

Approved:

FEBRUARY

AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBERJULY

JANUARY

Regents Exams

DRAFTNAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
2018-2019 CALENDAR

MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

NOVEMBER DECEMBER



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TREASURER

PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 2017

CASH BALANCE ON HAND: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL T&A/ SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE

FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND Payroll FUNDS FUNDS FUND

OPENING BALANCE:

+ CASH RECEIPTS

- CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

CLOSING BALANCE:

$11,351,913.32 $35,978.21 $241,225.68 $3,503,599.65 $135,480.19 $177,864.99 $10,251.05 $1,084,020.21

$591,389.05 $29,276.34 $3.74 $323.04 $692,894.15 $8.38 $0.26 $137.78

$1,673,488.48 $51,457.93 $32,366.46 $10,620.18 $689,000.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$10,269,813.89 $13,796.62 $208,862.96 $3,493,302.51 $139,373.56 $177,873.37 $10,251.31 $1,084,157,993

BANK RECONCILIATION: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL TRUSTS SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE

FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND AGENCY FUNDS FUNDS FUND

CHECKING BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

+ OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS

ADJUSTED CHECKING BALANCE

-OUTSTANDING CHECKS

+SAVINGS ACCOUNTS & INVESTMENTS

+MISCELLANEOUS RESERVES

+CAPITAL RESERVES

CLOSING BALANCE:

$567,681.07 $24,494.76 $208,862.96 $951,385.70 $148,174.11 $13,676.01 $0.00 $0.00

$10,352.51 $294.86 $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$578,033.58 $24,789.62 $208,862.96 $951,385.70 $148,209.11 $13,676.01 $0.00 $0.00

$24,432.05 $10,993.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,835.55 $1,300.00 $0.00 $0.00

$5,577,804.32 $0.00 $0.00 $2,541,916.81 $0.00 $165,497.36 $10,251.31 $1,084,157.99

$3,080,465.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,057,942.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$10,269,813.89 $13,796.62 $208,862.96 $3,493,302.51 $139,373.56 $177,873.37 $10,251.31 $1,084,157,991

Received by the Board of Education and
entered as a part of the minutes of the

Board meeting held

March 7. 2018

Clerk of the Board of Education

This Is to certify th^the^ove Cash Balance Is In aj
as repdnciiSi

ement

TtfeasuE^tuaf Schp'bl District

























































NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TREASURER

PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 2018

CASH BALANCE ON HAND: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL T&A/ SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE

FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND Payroll FUNDS FUNDS FUND

OPENING BALAiNCE:

+ CASH RECEIPTS

- CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

$10,269,813.89 $13,796.62 $208,862.96 $3,493,302.51 $139,373.56 $177,873.37 $10,251.31 $1,084,157.99

$1,048,428.87 $30,043.72 $986.16 $323.08 $697,942.37 $0.12 $0.00 $137.80

$1,332,326.93 $27,604.45 $33,052.55 $208.62 $677,883.41 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00

CLOSING BALANCE: $9,985,915.83 $16,235.89 $176,796.57 $3,493,416.97 $159,432.52 $176,673.49 $10,251.31 $1,084,295.79

BANK RECONCILIATION: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL TRUSTS SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE

FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND AGENCY FUNDS FUNDS FUND

CHECKING BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

+ OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS

ADJUSTED CHECKING BALANCE

-OUTSTANDING CHECKS

+SAVINGS ACCOUNTS & INVESTMENTS

+MISCELLANEOUS RESERVES

+CAPITAL RESERVES

CLOSING BALANCE:

$1,100,857.93 $12,206.54 $160,613.34 $951,177.08 $495,042.91 $13,076.13 $10,251.31 $1,084,295.79

$319,601.08 $4,979.60 $16,183.23 $0.00 $30,583.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,420,459.01 $17,186.14 $176,796.57 $951,177.08 $525,626.14 $13,076.13 $10,251.31 $1,084,295.79
$82,578.98 $950.25 $0.00 $0.00 $366,193.62 $1,900.00 $0.00 $0.00

$4,509,059.46 $0.00 $0.00 $2,542,239.89 $0.00 $165,497.36 $0.00 $0.00

$3,080,880.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,058,095.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$9,985,915.83 $16,235.89 $176,796.57 $3,493,416.97 $159,432.52 $176,673.49 $10,251.31 $1,084,295.79

Received by the Board of Education and
entered as a part of the minutes of the

Board meeting held

March?. 2017

Clerk of the Board of Education

This IS to ce the above G Balance is in a

fed.ith/ny bank sta ment. as re

ol District



























































Request to Create an Extra Currlcular Club

I. Organization will be known as: [y Pflwp/ of
11. The purpose of the organization is to:

-k SuppoH- pr/^\f>r-k -Oild-

III. The organization will accomplish this by:

Nf<xn>^LL& -PeAyx/^ml^noa (^cfea^-fer reliiP-T
j  Cei^yz^f o-^ Af -end

IV. The organization's advisor(s) will be:

Vla((\feorj=e f Kirppk GT^T^Jr\

V. Funds will be raised by:

Sfv^rUn-fs

VI. Funds will be used for:

C^TV\rAtAjrvi-U^ ^(f^iylbe n r\cl .^4
:eUIr)rvc\-iW\ ^

VII. Stipend: YES of(^

Submitted by:

A  Date

' % hiSdfw


	01 - Regular Meeting of March 7, 2018 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of March 7, 2018 - BLANK MINUTES
	04 - 2018-2019 Calendar - INITIAL DRAFT
	05 - Treasurer's Report - December 2017
	06 - Treasurer's Report - January 2018
	09 - Extra-Curricular Club Request - The Power of You

